

JMPHS Board Meeting

May 19, 2016

Board Members present: Shelly Renfroe, Annette Johnson, Margaret Ann Bunch, Sonical Mitchell, Justin Davis

Staff Members Present: James Johnson, Scot Bunch, Jessica Downing, Denise Selph, Patricia Shartran, Patrick White, Donna Law, Alan Androski, Mr. W

Annette Johnson opened

- **Approval of Minutes** – Margaret Ann made a motion to approve the minutes for April, Sonical seconded
-
- **Financial Update** – Margaret Ann explained that she was working on consolidating a loan into a school loan instead of adding onto the current foundation loan. She further explained that staffing is the school's largest expense of the budget. Margaret Ann made a motion to approve the financial statement for April, Sonical seconded.
-
- **Current Enrollment** – 141 currently enrolled. The following year we have 196 already enrolled 43 - 9th, 55 - 10th, 50 - 11th, 48 - 12th. We may lose some of our students based on behavioral issues, and some students moving from the area. We do not have a waiting list at this time.
-
- **Facility Update** – We need to begin renovations on the building across the parking lot near the hospital Scot is in need of a key for access for that to begin. Scot has AOK electric coming to work on the electric on the north side of the building, breakers keep blowing. Scot has someone coming to build a dumpster pad for \$1500.00 and \$1200.00 for the dumpster. We still have leaks and that needs to be looked at by roofer. We are scheduled to have a new bathroom built on the West side of the building. We also need two more water fountains (1 for every 100 people) We need the ramp changed it is not ADA compliant. We also need the bathrooms engineered as well. The city will put signs up no parking on road because they are blocking fire hydrant. So the students need to park at Lanier. The city did not approve Semi trucks to park at Lanier field so we should have plenty of room. John Burnette will give us a quote on tile in the auditorium instead of carpet. The transgender issue for our students if this comes up we will use faculty bathrooms for those students.
-
- **Accreditation Update** – We are still in the same place that we were a month ago. Things look good, there has been more data released from results of the EOC. We are going to implement a school improvement program, although it is not required we will implement the program. It will help with the data for the accreditation process. We are still scheduled for October 2016 for our visit from the accreditation team.
-
- **Approval of new teachers** – Erika Robinson will be teaching Spanish 1 and 2. Scot thinks Julia Treglown would be a good fit for the following classes; algebra, liberal arts math and business finance classes. Jedidiah Smith will be teaching geography, English 1 and 2. Branton Treglown will only be teaching a few classes next year because he believes he needs to be focusing on his ministry. Justin made a motion to approve hires Annette seconded all were in favor. We hired

Mrs. Margaret works 10-2 for lunch and helps clean up miscellaneous things around the school that need to be done.

-
- **Teacher Time** – Meghan and Ross presented their issues with chemistry final exam and study guide. There will be 100 questions to answer in a 90 minutes, the students are worried they will not have sufficient enough time to complete the exam. They are asking the board consider a conversation with the teacher and shorten the test. The study guide does not even cover what will be on the test as stated at the top of study guide (study guide has 160 review questions). Katie Fulford and Ireland Wood spoke to the Madison County School board about the situation with MCHS cheer camp. MCHS is asking the girls to choose between going on the Jamaican mission trip for fellowship Baptist church or Cheer camp which falls on the same week. If they do not choose cheer camp, they will not be allowed on the squad next year. The School board did not feel the need to vote there was already a policy in place to cover this type of situation. The board explained that the girls can do both, and should be allowed on the cheer squad next year. Chorus concert is Monday night here at JMPHS in the auditorium. Alan Androski and Donna Law would like to attend a conference in June to Atlanta for a day, cost will be \$100 (probes barometric pressure)
-
- **Meeting adjourned 6:25 p.m., Next meeting June 16, 2016**
-
- **Private Strategic Meeting -**